

Wendron Parish Council

www.wendronparishcouncil.org.uk

C.F.P.Chapman
Clerk to the Council
Chy Lean
St Keverne Road
Mawgan,
Helston
Cornwall TR12 6AY
telephone 01326 221648
colinchapman@lineone.net

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting of Wendron Parish held on Wednesday May 9, 2018 at 7.00pm in the Community Hall, Burras. Chairman of the Council, Cllr Mrs Moyle, presiding, Mr C Chapman (Parish Clerk) in attendance.

Present: CCllr Dr Jenkin, Cllr Mrs Borman, Cllr Durkin, Cllr Mrs Hampton, Cllr Mitchell, Cllr Mrs Neary, and one other.

The Chairman welcomed those present to the meeting.

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr van den Berg, Cllr Davidson and Cllr Ferris.

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS ANNUAL PARISH MEETING

It was agreed that the minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Monday, May 12, 2017 were a true record at the meeting on June 12, 2017 when the Chairman signed them as such. Cllr Mrs Neary proposed, Cllr Mitchell seconded and it was agreed to adopt these minutes formally.

3 REPORT FROM THE CHAIRMAN

The Chairman, Cllr Mrs Moyle, said

“This year has been quite challenging, but satisfying as well. We have welcomed three new members who have settled in well. Our Neighbourhood Plan is now in the capable hands of Cllrs Sue Neary and Rob Ferris who have both done a lot of groundwork and are getting ready for the next step.

“We have made decisions on about 180 planning applications during the year.

“We have had talks from Mary Western from the Rambler's Association who talked to us about the Wendron footpaths and from Laura David from the National Trust about PROW 157 at Tyacks which was in a poor state and on NT ground. This has now been rectified as have the issues with Medlyn Moor PROW 119. Other issues are still with enforcement.

“Defibrillators are now in position at Penmarth, on the chapel wall and at Burras in the redundant telephone box.

“I attended meetings on behalf of the Parish for the Helston and Lizard Community Network at Cury and Remembrance Sunday at Wendron Church, which was also attended by Cllrs Sue Neary and Nick van den Berg.

“Prowse's Patch has greened over nicely and is looking very good, hopefully it will come into its own during the Summer and will be used by the residents of Carnkie for recreation.

“It gave me great pleasure on Wednesday 21st February to attend the opening of the Rame Housing Development, seeing some of the houses being occupied and how good the site was looking despite the awful winter weather. The Wendron Parish Housing Committee then attended a last meeting with the Cornwall Community Land Trust (Andrew George), Coastline, and C.C. Cllr. Loveday Jenkin at The Star Inn, Porkellis. Thanks to everyone who were involved especially The 3Ms (builders) who did an excellent job.

“Last but not least thank you to our clerk for all his help and encouragement and to the councillors for their dedication and support throughout the past year.”

4 FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR TO MARCH 31, 2018

The Clerk presented the Financial Report for the year 2017 – 2018. In brief, this showed that Wendon Parish Council had started the year with a reserve of £41,330.87 and ended it with a reserve of £51,186.61 The increase of just under £10,000 can be attributed to the insurance claim for the telephone box at Trenear (£5,000) and the additional community grant from the Little Trevease Solar Farm (£5,000). The Community Grant Fund (to be used solely for capital expenditure outside the expected range of a Parish Council) amounts to £15,443.24 The Clerk

reported that the Internal Auditor (Peter Richards, formerly KDC Chief Auditor) had signed off the accounts without comment.

The Chairman concluded the meeting by asking parishioners present if they had any questions or views about the actions of the Parish Council. There were none.

The Chairman declared the meeting closed.

Agreed for accuracy at the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting on June 11, 2018

Chairman

Formally adopted at the Annual Parish Meeting on May 13, 2019

Chairman